



NEW ENGLAND DISPUTE RESOLUTION
NEUTRAL PROFILE

Karen Thome Guthrie, Esq.

Alternative Dispute Resolution and Litigation Experience:

Extensive experience in arbitration, mediation, and civil trials from 1995 to the present as litigation attorney for plaintiffs and defendants in personal injury, insurance, business, real estate and domestic relations disputes.

Employment:

Law Office of Karen Thome Guthrie , Andover, MA	Present
Rosen Law Office, P.C. , Andover, MA	2010-2012
Bellotti Law Group, P.C. , Cambridge, MA	2004-2010
Brecher, Wyner, Simons & Bolan, LLP , Newton, MA	2003-2004
Law Office of John T. Dawley , Boston, MA	1999-2002 1995-1996
Law Offices of Kaufmann & Durant , Andover, MA	1996-1999

Mediation Training: MWI, Boston, MA. Completed forty hours of mediation training in accordance with M.G.L. ch.233 sec.23C.

Education:

New England School of Law, Boston, MA, **Juris Doctor**, May 1995, Dean's List

American Jurisprudence Award (Constitutional Law 1993); American Jurisprudence Award (Family Law 1993)

Cornell University, Ithaca, NY, **B.A.** in Government, May 1988, Dean's List

Admitted to Massachusetts Bar, December 1995

*New England Dispute Resolution
37 Foxwood Cove, Suite 100, Holliston, MA 01746
Telephone 508.429.6337/Fax 508.429.6338
www.NewEnglandDisputeResolution.com*